Flavio Gomes To:

GBR/VERITAS cc:
Subject: Fw: revised PDD on EMSS with message from TUV
12/12/2007 16:28 Ref.:

From: Kleiser, Thomas [mailto:Thomas.Kleiser@tuev-sued.de]
Sent: 11 December 2007 02:46

To: Lennard de Klerk

Subject: AW:

Dear Lennard,

as this is now hopefully the accepted baseline factor(s) for Ukraine | can agree to publish our
assessment/statement.

The passus comes from a time when we carried out the assessment in the context of a concrete
project.

| hopes this helpes.
Greetings,

Thomas

Thomas Kleiser
Head of CDM/JI Division

Carbon Management Service

TbV SbD Industrie Service GmbH
Westendstrarde 199

80686 Munich

Federal Republic of Germany

mobile: ++49 160 360 25 99
fon: ++49 89 57 91 11 86
fax: ++49 89 57 91 27 56

mailto: Thomas.Kleiser@tuev-sued.de
http: www.tuev-sued.de
Further information: _http://www.netinform.de - module "climate and energy"

Aufsichtsrat:
Dr. Axel Stepken (Vors.)

Geschaftsfohrer:
Dr. Manfred Bayerlein (Sprecher)
Dr. Udo Heisel

Sitz: Mbnchen
Amtsgericht Mbnchen HRB 96 869



Diese Nachricht und/oder Anhgnge sind vertraulich und kunnen der Geheimhaltungspflicht unterliegen. Wenn Sie nicht der
vorgesehene Adressat sind, weisen wir Sie hiermit darauf hin, dass jegliche Nutzung, Weiterleitung und Kopien unzulgssig
sind. Benachrichtigen Sie uns bitte unverzbglich per E-Mail und luschen Sie diese Nachricht und/oder Anhange aus Ihrem
System.

This mail and/or attachments are confidential and may also be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified, that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this email and/or attachments is strictly prohibited.
Please notify us immediately by email and delete this message and all its attachements.

————— Ursprbngliche Nachricht-----

Von: Lennard de Klerk [mailto:deklerk@global-carbon.com]
Gesendet: Montag, 10. Dezember 2007 10:20

An: Kleiser, Thomas

Cc: Betzenbichler, Werner; Yevgeniy Yesirkenov

Betreff:

Dear Thomas,

We have sent a PDD for publication to the JI secretariat. In the annex 2 of this PDD
we included the Ukrainian electricity baseline including your statement. The JI

secretariat had the following comment:
“Referring to the submission of the project design document
(PDD) for“Improvement of the Energy Efficiency at
Energomashspetsstal (EMSS), Kramatorsk - Ukraine”, we realized
that annex 2 includes a document with the following note:
“Excerpts from this document may only be reproduced and used
for advertising purposes with the express written approval of
TbV SBD Industrie Service GmbH.”

This document is not used for advertising purposes so publication should be no
problem. Can you please confirm this to me and I will inform the JI-secretariat.

Regards,

Lennard de Klerk

Global Carbon BV

Tel: +36 1 4290060

Fax: +31 70 8910791

E-mail: deklerk@global-carbon.com
Web: www.global-carbon.com

Subscribe in our Newsletter to receive GC news by e-mail:
http://www.global-carbon.com/en/maillist.html
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